Yoncalla School District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
February 16, 2023
292 5 Street
Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room
Yoncalla, OR 97499

School Board meeting is also be available on Facebook Live.
https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/

5:30 PM EXECUTIVE SESSION. The Yoncalla School District 32 School Board will meet on
February 16, 2023 at 5:30 PM in Executive Session under ORS 192.660(2)(a) to
consider the employment of a public officer, staff member or individual agent.

6:00 PM CALL TO ORDER

I. AWARDS, RECOGNITION AND CORRESPONDANCE. Student of the Month Awards,
Tori Noffsinger, Nichole Noffsinger, Easton Collins, Oryah Grimes, Kamryn McCoy,
Brooklyn Sparhawk

PUBLIC FORUM

Il. The publicis invited to invited to attend board meetings, and will be given a limited
time of 3 (three) minutes per person to voice any opinions or problems, except that
public or board criticism of personal of the district will heard only in executive
session. Such items should be brought to the attention of the superintendent at
least 5 (five) business days prior to the board meeting.

lll. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

IV. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Minutes of the January 19, 2023 Board Meeting
B. Accounts Payable/Funding Update
C. 2023-2024 recommendations for Contract Actions. The Superintendent
recommends that the Board approves contracts as listed below:

2023-24 LICENSED PERSONNEL ACTION
The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve contracts as listed below:

1. The following TSPC Licensed probationary educators are offered a one-
year renewal for 2023-24 (The year below indicates the probationary status
for the 2023-24 year):

Yeara Year 2 Year3
Kelly Campbell Hannah Drennen
George Sybrant Lisa Long
Kristy Westbrooks

2. The following TSPC Licensed educators move from probationary 3 to
contract status and are offered a two-year contract extension for 2023-24
& 2024-25:

| Cara Crosby | Darren Crosby | |

3. The following TSPC Licensed contract educators are offered a two-year
contract extension for 2023-24 & 2024-25:

Alauna Bowen

Peter James

Jessie McHaffie

Erika Patterson

Grant Pearson

Megan Barber

Sasha Cameron

Pamela Ciullo

Gerald Fauci

Barbara Johnson

Alex Kilmer

Carol Robins

Paul Staudhammer

Jannelle Wilde




V.

VL.

VII.

VIIL.

4. The following TSPC Licensed probationary administrators are offered a
one-year renewal for 2023-24 (The year below indicates the probationary status for
the 2023-24 year):

Yeara Year2 Year3

Chelsea Ross

(ORS 334.125) Status of board; powers & duties
(5) The education service district board may employ and fix the compensation of such personnel as it considers
necessary for carrying out duties of the board.

(ORS 342.513) Renewal or nonrenewal of contracts for following year

(2) Each district school board shall give written notice of the renewal or nonrenewal of the contract for the
following school year by March 15 of each year to all teachers and administrators in its employ who are not
contract teachers as defined in ORS 342.815 (Definitions for ORS 342.805 to 342.937). In case the district school
board does not renew the contract, the material reason therefor shall, at the request of the teacher or
administrator, be included in the records of the school district, and the board shall furnish a statement of the
reason for nonrenewal to the teacher or administrator. If any district school board fails to give such notice by
March 15, the contract shall be considered renewed for the following school year at a salary not less than that
being received at the time of renewal. The teacher or administrator may bring an action of mandamus to compel
the district school board to issue such a contract for the following school year.

(3) This section is not effective unless teachers or administrators notify the board in writing on or before April 15
of acceptance or rejection of the position for the following school year.

(ORS 342.895) Contract teacher

(4)(@) Upon recommendation of the district superintendent, the district school board may extend a contract
teachers employment for a new two-year term by providing written notice to the teacher no later than March 15
of the first year of the contract. Any new contract that extends the teachers employment for a new term shall
replace any prior contracts.

Please Note: A probationary employee must meet the 135 required work days in a year to continue on to the next
probationary year.

DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. School Board Calendar for 2023-2024

REPORTS

High School Principal Report
Elementary Principal Report
YEPs, Booster Club Reports
Dean of Students Report
Financial Report
Superintendent Report

ACTION ITEMS
A. Douglas ESD Local Service Plan for 2023-2024
B. Integrated Guidance Budget Approval
C. 2023-2024 School Calendar
D. 2023-2024 School Board Calendar
E. Consider for Approval 2023-2024 Superintendent Contract

ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Future dates of importance
e Next Board meeting, March 16, 2023

OTHER BUSINESS
ADJOURN

mmoNnw>



Yoncalla School District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
January 19, 2022
292 5" Street
Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room
Yoncalla, OR 97499

Meetings are now open to the public. They will also be available on Facebook Live.

6:00

VL.

Vil.
VIIL.

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT ADMINISTRATION PRESENT
Cathey Grimes, Vice Chair Brian Berry
David Anderson, Board Chair Erin Helgren
Della Orcutt Chelsea Ross
Fawn Sybrant Kelly Cook
Lee Schondorf Laurie Simleness
Cody Reed

CALL TO ORDER. Chair Anderson called the meeting to order, the Pledge of Allegiance
was recited. Also present: Betty Heap, Marge Cunningham, Megan Barber, Carol Robins

PUBLIC COMMENT. None.
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA. None.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Minutes of School Board meeting December 15, 2022

B. Accounts Payable/Funding Update
Director Orcutt made a motion to approve, Director Grimes seconded, passed
unanimously.

DISCUSION ITEMS

A. Public Forum. After discussion, it was determined that questions from the public
can be emailed to the Board Secretary, at an email created for that purpose, and shared
with the superintendent and school board members.

REPORTS

High School Principal Report

Elementary Principal Report

YEPS, Booster Club Reports

Dean of Students Report

Financial Report

Superintendent Report

As part of his report, Superintendent Berry discussed the potential of a lease with
MidColumbia bus company for additional space to park buses. Also discussed was
the high school gym roof. The board indicated that they would like to move
forward with a potential lease with MidColumbia, and patch the gym roof rather
than replace it at this time, in order to prioritize more urgent maintenance issues.

ACTION ITEMS. None.
ANNOUNCMENTS

mmonNw>»

A. Future Dates of Importance
e Board Meeting January 19, 2022, 6:00 PM.

ADJOURN.
Director Orcutt made a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed
unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 6:57 PM.



(0SEPPT'T) S | 9v0'99C‘y S | 8€LVTTC S | 80€TSTC S | 96£°0TS‘S S | 689'vLEY S uonoung Aq sjejol
(000°St¥) S| - S| - S| - $ | 000'sty S| - S Aduadunuod
(000°00£) S| - S| - S| - S | 000°00L s | ooo‘oLy S siajsueld]
- S - S - S - S - S - S 921AJ3S Ajlunwwio) 1y asudiaiug
(0s€88) S | 88€'TS6'T S | 8eL'vT6 $ | 059°9€0°T S | 8L°6€0°C S | SPT'0S8‘T S S90IAI9S Woddns
(0oo0‘tT) S | 859'PTET $ | 000°002°T S| 8S9'VTTT S | 859'sz€EC S | €6¥7S0°C S uonNIIsu|
uonoun4 Ag saunyipuadx]
898°00S‘T S | 898'st6‘T S [(970'T¥6) S | ¥16'988°C S | 000'sty S | €86°€08°T S aduejeg pund Sulpuj
£86'€0C S | €86°€08°T S - S | €86°€08'T $ | 0000091 S | cev'oTL'T S adue|eg punj Suluuisag
G88°967°T S | §88°TYT S [(9v0T¥6) S | 1€6'780°T S [(000°SST'T) S | T9g€6 S sa.n)puadx3 (1apun) 49AQ SNUBARY
(0SEPPC'T) S | 9v0'99C‘y S | 8€LVTTC S | 80€TSTC S | 96€°0TS‘S S | 689'vLEY S (mojag) saanmyipuadx3 |e10]
GESTS S | Te6'LOv'Y S | 269°€LT'T S | 6T vET'E S | 96£'SSEY S | 002'897'y S 3Nuanay |ejol
- $ - $ - s| - $ - $ - $ s12ssy paxi4 dwo) 3|es -00€S
- $ | ooo‘ot s [ 000‘0T s| - s [ 000‘0T S | s¥s'9t S $994 159404 |eJ2pa4-T08Y
9NUANJY |esapayq
- S - S - s| - S - s | ze9 S Sjuelo pa1dLIISaY 19Yl0-66T€
(8€TCT) S| zot'vt S - s | zot'vt s | ovz'az S | €8€‘9¢ S pun4 |0oydS UOWIWOD-E0TE
(T69v¥) s | s95'sot’e S | 266'7€0°T s | €£5'0L0C $ | 9sz'oste S | ¥99'59T°E S pung Hoddns |00ydS-TOTE
:9NUBA’Y 93e1S
(001) s | ogeT s | 008 s | ogs S | 00v'C S | ver'T S $324N0S3J d1eIPaWWI JBYI0 -66TT
(Tv1) S | 658°6€ s | ooL‘9z S| 6ST'ET S | ooo‘or s | zeo‘se S spund Qs3 [e49UdD-ZOTT
- s | 00s‘e s | 00s‘e s| - s | 00s‘e S| z86'C S pun4 |00yas AJUnoD-TOTZ
878'ST S | 82808 s | 005'vT S | 8ze‘os s | 000°59 s | ¥80'88 S awodu| snoaue||a3sIN-066T
(zsT1?) S | s¥8’s s | 000v S| 8v8'T s | 0008 S | 6898 S $994 4|N2MIND-0D-01 /T
¥50°CT S | ¥S0°LE S| 00z'L S | vs8‘6¢ S | 000°ST S| oTLTT S SIUBWIISIAU| UO 3S3J33UI-0TST
90v'€ HENZ S - S | oor’e S - S | 8 S sajes xe| AJUnoD-€TTT
(6T¥'ST) S | 185'6€ s [ 000'LT s | 18s5'Ce s | 000°sS s | voL'ov S Saxe| ,SJedA Jold-ZTTT
09898 $ | 0989901 s | 000'sy $ | 0981201 s | 000°086 S | £S¥'SSO‘T S saxe] JUSLN)-TITT
:9NUIANIY |ed07
198png s|ejo] pajewiysy saJuesquindul s|jendvy alA 198png pardopy s|eny 9NUBAY
(13pun) 1900 €202-2202 €202-2202 T2-1202
AdNN4 TY43INID

€202 ‘T€ AMenuer jo sy sjenyoy

MIIAIDAQ |eldueuly

191351 |00YS E[[EIUOA




I :obed 671202 dyqueToidl  podey NV GS:61:01 €202/60/20 :pajuLd
Hoday jo pu3

%000 (ZL7100°€LL L) ZL100€LL' LS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ :|ejo puels
%000 (Z1'100°€LL L) ZL'100€LL' LS 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00} - ANN4 TVH¥3INID :aNN4
%00°00L  00°000'GH¥$ 00°0% 00°000°G¥¥$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°000'G¥¥$ d3LVYNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°000." 001
%00°00L  00°000°Gh¥$ 00'0$ 00°000°G¥¥$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°000°G¥¥$ d3LVNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°0009°00L
%00°00L  00°000°00/$ 00°0% 00°000°00.$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°000°00.$ d31VYNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°0005"00L
%¥0° L1 90'tv¥2'G2T$ €L718L°2L1$ 6.°G20'866$ LZ2LL Y0 LS 22'129'621$ 00'8€.6£0°2$ d3LVYNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000° 0002001
%LS°LL 25'180'692$ 6£'6L2'076$ 16°00£'602°L$ 60°2G€'9L1°1$ 66'852'591$ 00'859'52£'2$ d31VYNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°000}"00L
%92°€9 (02°92¢€'262°€$) 00°0% (0£'92€'261°€$) (0£°690°8512$) (1Z'088'062$) (00°96£'556°G$) a3LVYNDISIAANN 00°000°000°000°0000°0000°00}
png 9, aoueeg jobpng  8oueiqunoug aoueleq alA a)eq o] abuey 1ebpng 19 uonduosaqg JaquinN JUNo2dYy

ebuey sjeq Aq |leyeq eoueiquINouT Jsli4 [£] dueleq 018z Yum sjunodoe Juld [ edueiqunous aid spnjou) ]

€2¢0¢/1E/l

:e)eq@ ol

€2¢0¢/LL

:9)eq wo.4

9oueleq 0J9Z Y}IM SJUN0IJY BAIJOBU| 9pNjoX] _H_
ysep asdejjoD Aq [ejoians []
»#xSNOILVIAdOUddV LHO0d3H AAVOg x+x+

€202-220Z :JeaA [eosld

ZE# 101}SIQ [00UOS E[[ESUOA



(00°zs2'vSS) (00'zss‘tz1$) | 64°980°€TTS (€0°€ST'VLTTS) 8V EVE'TTE'TS (£8°0££'659) (89°Z6'08$) (L1°8€802$) vS'8v2'861°C$ |dduejeg Suipu3
(00°000°0S€S) (00°000‘00%$) |(TZ°088‘062%) (86°966021$) (9t°818'T0ES) (50°656°0EES) (00°Z989t7€$) (82°909VTES) (sT°s8T'svTS)  [seanmypuadx3 Ajyiuow |elo)

00°0$ 00°0$ 0005 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ vd ONIANI dO¥ddVYNN|000L
00°0S 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0005 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S31DNIONILNOD[0009
00°0S 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0005 00°0% SY34SNVYL|000S
00°0S 00°0S 00°0$ 00°0$ 0005 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $321A19S Ajunwwio) 7 astidiaiul|000€
(00°000°0STS) (00000°'00¢S) |(zz'179'STTS) (85°6TH'TTTS) (rS'7S6'VETS) (r9°€€0'vTTS) (TT°T90°£9TS) (zzT9L'62T9) (6%°008°€¥TS) S3DIAYIS LHOddNS|000T
(00°000°00Z$) (00°000°'002S) |(66'852S9TS) (0v°££5'60TS) (26°598'991S) (T°526'90TS) (68°008'64TS) (90°5¥8'¥8TS) (99'¥8€TS) NOILONYLISNI{000T

uonoung Aq sainyipuadx3

00°'8¥L'S6T$

00'8vv'8LZS

0£'996'€0V$

(s0°952€SLS)

Y6 TIT'ETT TS

TT'8TL'TLLS

2E'616'S97S

T1'89L'€67S

69'EEV'EVETS

anuanay Ajyauol |eroL

00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ [8'786'€08'TS 1v8 ANN4 ONINNIDIE 00vS
00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S13SSV d3XI4 dINOD/ITVS 00€S
00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $334 153904 1v¥3a34 108y
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ QIV-NI-SINVYD Q310141538 66T€
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ €6'TOTVTS ANN4 T00HDS NOWINOD €0TE
00'87£'857$ 00'8V£'857$ | 00'685657S 00'€75'657$ 00'855'857$ 00'855'857$ 00'855'857$ 00'855°857$ 00'622'L15$ 140ddNS Tv¥IN3O - 35S TOTE
00°0$ 00'00€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 7T 0TES 00°0$ 00°0$ Tv'607$ 00°0$ S32¥N0S3Y ILVIAININI ¥IHLO 6617
00'00€€TS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'65T'€TS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SANN4 4S3 TV¥INID Z0TT
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ANN4 T00HDS ALNNOD T0TT
00°00T$ 00°00%'€$ £6'7T0ETS (98°z€€'€9) 167 LVT'TTS 6071765 ¥8'65T'TS 90'S71'STS 00°0$ SNO3NVTIDSIN 0661
00°009°$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°08$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'89/'T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $334 ¥VINDINYND-0D OVLT
00°000'T$ 00'000°'T$ v0'€96'8S S1'659'SS 08'750'vS 81'966'S £8'0ETES 78'6L6'TS 65°690'7S SINILSIANI NO LSHILNI OTST
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SLSOV'ES 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIIVS XV.LALNNOD ETTT
00°000°5$ 00'000°S5$ 8E'VE6'ES (€£'808'197'TS) [ vO'LvL'S9T'TS S6'857S S9'Z0E°TS 78'568'9$ 0€'050°93 SIXVL S,4V3IA YOINd TTTT
00'000°STS 00°000°0TS | SE'£9¥'8TTS 66'E9V'EETS 77'876'699S 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIXVLS,4V3IA INIYYND TTTT
YN 934 NVT 73a AON 120 1d3s onv AINc anuanay
sjenyy sjenjoy sjenjoy sjenjoy s|enjoy s|enjoy s|enjoy €20z ‘1€ Aenuer :ySnouay] sjenyoy

uonaafold Mol4 ysed £2/2Z Ad

00T pun4 - pun4 |eJdudn

1911351 |00YDS E[|EIUOA




08°£98°SV6'TS

:92uejeg pung pu3

(00°8€2°£65$)

(00°2S€£'56$)

(00°2592L$)

(€1°9¥0°992'F$)

(00°8€LVTT TS)

(€T°80€TSTTS)

(00°96£556°S$)

(00°8€£'6£99)

(00°000°SLES)

(00°0000S€$)

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°000°S¥¥S)

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°000°S¥¥S) 00°0S 00°0$ 00°0$

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°000°00£$) 00°0S 00°0$ 00°0$

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
(08°£8€'TS6TS) (00°8€L'¥7T6S) (08°679'9€0'TS)  |(00'8€L'6€0°TS) (00°8€L‘6€TS) (00°000°SLTS) (00°000°0STS)
(£€°859'VTECS) (00°000°00Z°TS) (€€899vTT'TS)  |(00°859'S2ETS) (00°000°00%S) (00°000°002S) (00°000°002S)
€6°€16'TTT9S 00°269'€LT'TS €6'TTZ'8E0'SS 00°96€'S56'SS$ 00°005CvS 00°8%9'647S 00°8VE‘LLTS
£8°786€08'TS 000 £8'786°€08'TS 00°000°009°'T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
00°000°0TS 00°000°0TS 00°0$ 00°000°0TS 00°0000TS 00°0$ 00°0$

00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
€6'TOT VIS 00°0$ €6'TOT VTS 00°0v2‘9TS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
00°S9S5'SOT‘ES 00'766'7€0'TS 00°€£5°0L0°CS 00'9SZ‘0STES 00°0$ 00'8¥7.‘857S 00'8¥7.‘85¢S
€9°62ETS 00°008$ €9°67S$ 00°00%°CS 00°0$ 00°00S$ 00°0$
00'658'65S 00°00£9C$ 00'6ST'ETS 00°000°0%$ 00°0$ 00°00%‘€ETS 00°0$
00°00S'€S 00°00S°€S 00°0$ 00°00S°€S 00°00S°€S 00°0$ 00°0$
£9°£78°08% 00°00S7CS £9°/TE9SS 00°000°59% 00°000°0TS 00°000CS 00°000'6S
00'878'SS$ 00°0007$ 00'8¥8°TS 00°000'8% 00°0$ 00°000'TS 00°00%7S
TLESO'LES 00°00T°LS TL°€S8'6TS 00°000°STS 00°000°2$ 00°000T$ 00°002°TS
SL°SOY'ES 00°0$ SL'SOV'ES 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
18°085°6€S 00°000LTS 18°085°7C$ 00°000°55$ 00°000°2$ 00°000'TS 00°000'%S
95'658'990'TS 00°000S¥S 95°658‘TZ0'TS 00°000°086% 00°000'STS 00°000'TS 00°000'%S
‘153 + "V + [PV QLA ‘153 ALA 1en)dy alA IVYNIDIYO 139ang annr AVIN ydv

J1VINILST




:abey

6€'v'120C

1dyusnoids  :uodey

NV 6¢:¢5:01

€¢0¢/60/c0  psjuld

%cCL'€8
%cCL'€8

%L0°LE
%Ve6.L-
%65 6%

%9v°6C
%1¥8°2G-
%00°001

%8089
%69°G1-
%00°001

%99'Y
%210
%02 Ly
%¥8°06-

%120
%61°1
%98°¢G1-

%000
%00°0

%2965
%€V 0S1-
%00°001
%SS°LL

%16°LL
%00°0

%869
%62°19

%0v'S1
%SL°CL-
%00°001
%92 9%
%LC Ve
%E6°LL
%0129
%00°001
%¥e €l
%06'92
%2066~
%00°0
%¥6°'8S
%LC V-

(8z'96€'1219$)
(82°96€°12L$)

(65°€Z1L'80L$)
02°199'6£$
(S5Z'16L°L71$)

(YO LvL'61%)
96'268'GL$
(00°000°5€$)

(8t'zzL'86%)
26°112'9$
(00°000'50}$)

(£5'889'6$)
(rL-eLes)
(827¢8€°0L%)
6£°806$

(91'¥5¥$)
(28652%)
12°60€$

8G'162°16$
8G°1G2°16$

(20°189°297$)
25 7£0'88L$
(00°000°059$)
(rG°G1LL$)

(66°2£6'7293%)
(95°€92°82%)
(59°¥91'02S$)
(82°¥00'92%)

(L0°¥21°2169)
18'286°€02$
(0000001 %)
(£0'8eL2L$)
(00°€89'620°1$)
(2£028°1%)
(00"178°92%)
(00°005°€$)
(€€229'8%)
(00°251°9$)
1276581 $
GL°G0v'e$
(61°6L1°2€$)
9G°658°L+$

png 9, aduejeg ummbjm

abuey ajeq Aq |1eYoQ @oUBIqUINOUT Jo)|I4

€2¢0¢/1E/l

000$
000$

000$
00°0%
000$

000$
000$
00°0$

000$
000$
00°0%

00°0%
00°0$
000$
00°0$

00°0%
000$
000$

000$
00°0$

000$
000$
00°0%
00°0$

000$
000$
00°0$
000$

00°0$
00°0$
00'0$
00°0$
00'0$
00°0$
00°0$
00'0$
00°0$
00°0$
00'0$
00°0$
00'0$
00°0$
8oueIqwINOUT]

:e)eq@ ol

(8z'96€'121$)
(82°96€°12L9$)

(65'€Z1L'80LS$)
0/°299'6£$
(5Z'16L'L7LS)

(YO LpL'61$)
96'268'GL$
(00°000'5€$)

(8t°22.'86%)
25°112°9%
(00°000°504$)

(£5'889'6%)
(rL-eres)
(827¢8€°0L%)
6£°806$

(91°¥5¥$)
(28°652%)
12'S0€$

8G'162°16$
8G°1G62°1S$

(20'189'29v$)
Z5'v£0'881$
(00°000°059%$)
(r5'G1L2$)

(66°2€6'729%)
(95'€92'82%)
(59'¥91'025$)
(82°¥00'92$)

(L0v21°2169)
18'286°€02$
(00°000°01$)
(20'8eL2L$)
(00'€89'620°1$)
(2€£0.8°1%)
(00'L¥8°92$)
(00°005°€$)
(e€z29'8%)
(00°251°9%)
12658 V1S
GL°S0Y'e$
(61'6L1'2€$)
95°658°L7$

aoueleg

€2¢0¢/LL

(z2€09'cT$)
(z2€09°c2$)

(6+°9/8°6£2$)
(0£°299'68%)
(52°802°051$)

(96°258'57$)
(96°268°G7$)
00°0$

(2 222'97%)
(25°222°9%%)
00°0$

(L¥'11E'8619%)
(98°982'v81$)
(2z'919°L1$)
(6£7806°L$)

(#9°5¥2'€9%)
(€1°0v2'c9%)
(1L2'505$)

(8G°162°15%)
(89°152°15%)

(86°8LE'€LED)
(25 ¥£0°€1E$)
00°0$
(9v'v82$)

(10°290'v¥2$)
96°€9/°82$
(ge'5£8'vezs)
(zz'g66°L7$)

(£6°122'8€0'G$)
(28286'€08°1L$)
00°0$
(£6°L0LYLY)
(00°€25°020°Z$)
(€9°625%)
(00'65L°€L$)
00°0$
(29°22€'95%)
(00'8+8°'L$)
(1L2¢58'62%)
(62°50t'€$)
(18°085°22$)
(95°658°120°1$)

ata

:9)eq wo.4

000$
000$

000$
00°0%
000$

000$
000$
00°0$

000$
000$
00°0%

(zv'29z'z$)
00°0$
(90'v28°L$)
(9¢'8€7$)

(60°911$)
00°0$
(60°9L1$)

000$
00°0$

(¥2'59%)
00°0$
00'0$
(¥z'59%)

(55°806°22%)
00'0$
00°0%
(55°806°22%)

(0£°996°€0¥$)
00'0$

00°0%

00°0$
(00°685°'652$)
00°0%

00°0$

00°0%
(¢6ZL0€L$)
00'0$
(70°€96'8$)
00°0$
(8€°1£6°€$)
(€ 29¥'81L1$)

a)eq o] abuey

(00000'5¥71$)
(00°000°5¥L$)

(00°000°8¥€$)
(00°000°05$)
(00°000°'862$)

(00°000'59%)
(00°000°0£$)
(00°000°G€$)

(00000'5¥71$)
(00°000°0%$)
(00°000°504$)

(00°000'802%$)
(00000'581$)
(00°000°22$)
(00°000°1$)

(00°002'+9%)
(00°000'+9%)
(00°002%)

00'0$
00'0$

(00°000'922$)
(00°000°521$)
(00°000°059%$)
(000001 %)

(00°000'698%)
00°0$

(00°000°6¥2$)
(00000'%2Z1$)

(00°96£'556'G$)
(00°000°009°L$)
(00°000°01L$)
(00°0¥2'92$)
(00°952°051°€$)
(00°00¥%2$)
(00°000°07$)
(00°005°€$)
(00°000'59%)
(00°000°8$)
(00000°G1$)
00'0$
(00°000°65$)
(00°000°086%)

19bpng 19

8oUB[eq 0J9Z Y)M SJUN0DDY 8Aoeu| apnjox3 []

8OUE|BQ 0J9Z UY)IM SJUN0oo. Juld [_] 8oueiquinous aid epnjou| [[] e esdejod Aq [eyoians []

¢S¢ - 86N - SS3O0ONS TOOHIOS HOIH ‘aNNd

AIV-NI-SINVHO d310141S3y 43H10

1G¢ - INNODOV LNIWLSIANI LNIANLS ‘dNN4

JONVIvE ANN4 ONINNIO3G
VIS - SINVYO 10141834 ¥3H10

L1Z - ANN4 ADOTONHO3L -:aNNd
IONHO3L-3ONV1VE ANNd ONINNIO39
HI4ISNVHL ANNFHILNI

0l¢ - AQOd IN3dNLls ‘aNnd
LN3AN1S-3ONVIVE ANNd ONINNIO3G
ONISIV4ANN4 9n710

60¢ - IAH3S3H SY3d :ANN4
JONV1vVE ANN4 ONINNIO3IgG
INHISTY SH3d
SINIWSIANI NO LSIHALNI

80¢ - IAY3STY ININAOTANANN :ANN4H
Y1dW3INN-IONVIVE ANNd ONINNIO3G
SLININSIANI NO LSTFHILNI

90¢ - S3OINY3S AOO4 aNN4d
3S AOO04-3ONVIVE ANNH ONINNIO3G

¢0¢ - dd3d/dNIl ©d19 ‘aNNnd
W1 ©d79-3JONV1vVd ANN4 ONINNIO3IgG
ANN4 VH3INIO WOHd ¥34SNVHL
SLNINSIANI NO LSTFHILNI

10¢ - ¥43SS3 ‘ANNd
JONVIVE ANN4 ONINNIO3E - ¥3SS3
INNIATY H¥3SS3
AIV-NI-SINVYO d3101d1S3y 43H10

00} - ANN4 TVd3INIO ‘aNNd
IVH3INIO-3ONVIVE ANNd ONINNIO3G
S334 1S3404 vd3d3d
aNN4d TOOHOS NOWIWOD
AaNN4 140ddNs TO0HOS
S304dNOS FLVIAIWHTLNI §3H1O0
SANN4 ds3 1VH3INIO
aNN4 100HJS ALNNOD
S324dNOS TvO01 "OSIN
S334 "VINOIHdINO-00
SINIWLSIANI NO SONINYVI
SAXVL MOVE 404 SFTVS XV.L 0D
SAXVL .SHVIA HOldd
S3XVL dVIA LINIFHHIND

uonduosaqg

00°000°000°000°66¢€°0000°CSC

00°000°000°000°00%5°0000° L SC
00°000°000°000°66¢€°0000°L5¢

00°000°000°000°00%5°0000°} L2
00°000°000°000°002S°0000°} L2

00°000°000°000°00%5°0000°0LC
00°000°000°000°0921°0000°0}2

00°000°000°000°00%5°0000°60C
00°000°000°000°0461°0000°60C
00°000°000°000°0151°0000°60C

00°000°000°000°00%5°0000°80C
00°000°000°000°0151°0000°80C

00°000"000°000°00%5°0000°902

00°000°000°000°00%5°0000°20C
00°000°000°000°002S°0000°20C
00°000°000°000°0151°0000°20C

00°000°000°000°00%5°0000°L0C
00°000°000°000°L0S¥°0000°L0C
00°000°000°000°66¢€°0000°L0C

00°000°000°000°00%5°0000°001
00°000°000°000°108%°0000°00}1
00°000°000°000°€01€°0000°001
00°000°000°000°}01€°0000°00}+
00°000°000°000°661¢°0000°001
00°000°000°000°¢01¢°0000°001
00°000°000°000°}+012°0000°00}+
00°000°000°000°0661°0000°001
00°000°000°000°0%£1°0000°001
00°000°000°000°0151°0000°00}
00°000°000°000°€} 1 1°0000°001
00°000°000°000°¢} 1 1°0000°00}
00°000°000°000°} L 11°0000°001

Jaquinp Junoooy

€202-220Z :JeaA [eosld

»xxSONUIAY-NOT LHOdIY QUVOG

ZE# 101}SIQ [00UOS E[[ESUOA



4 :obed 671202 Jdyueoyds  :Hodey NV 62:25:0L  €202/60/20 :p8juld
Hoday jo pu3

%1862  (86'628'S06'Z$) 00'0$ (86'628°'506'2$) (z0'067'c¥8'9$) (zz'0vZ'0299) (00'0ze'6Y2'6$) :|ejol pueis
%EL'SL-  19°000'€$ 00'0$ 19°000°c$ (19:620'22$) (ge"229$) (00'620'61%) 00/ - dIHSYVIOHOS :aNN4d
%L0L2-  6G°9SY'V$ 00°0$ 65°9SY'v$ (65°956°02%) 00°0$ (00005°9L$) 1VIOHOS-3ONV1vVE ANNd ONINNIO3F 00°000°000°000°00%S°0000°00.
%0009 (00005°+$) 00'0%$ (00°005°L$) (00°000°+$) 00'0$ (00°005°2$) SNOILYNOQ 8 SNOILNFGIYINOD 00°000°000°000°0Z6}"0000°00.
%6985~ 20v¥$ 00°0% 20'vr$ (zo'6L1$) (se°229%) (00°62%) SINIWSIANI NO LSIHILNI 00°000°000°000°04S}"0000°00.
%9zSy  (Sv'8.8°0019) 00'0% (5v°'828'0019) (s5120'z2L9) (z8vee’L1L9) (00°006°z22$) 66¢ - 30IA¥3S QOO :aNN4
%0000 (00°000°GL$) 00'0$ (00°000°G1$) 00'0$ 00'0$ (00°000°G1$) Y34ISNVYL ANNSYILNI 00°000°000°000°0025°0000°662
%00°00L  (00°000°G$) 00'0$ (00°000°5$) 00°0$ 00°0% (00°000°5$) S3IILIGONNOD Yasn 00°000°000°000°0}6%°0000°662
%LL'1T (Y9 vze'ce$) 00°0% (Y9'vze'ce$) (9€°629'98%) (81°805°1L1$) (00°000°'0Z1$) g3y HONNT TOOHOS TLVYN 00°000°000°000°S05+" 0000662
%1€°9G (18'v70°'G+$) 00'0$ (18'¥70'G¥$) (61°656'vE$) (¥9'902°G$) (00°000°08%) gNIFY 1SVYIMYINE TOOHOS TLVYN 00°000°000°000"#0S+"0000°662
%00°00L  (00°006%) 00'0$ (00°006%) 00°0$ 00°0% (00°006%) HOLVIN HONN1 1¥0ddNS TO0HOS 00°000°000°000°201£°0000°662
%00°00L  (00°000°L$) 00°0$ (00°000°L$) 00'0$ 00°0$ (00°000°L$) 1SVAMVINd - STTVS ATIva 00°000°000°000° L L91"0000°662
%06°09 (00°609%) 00'0%$ (00°609%) (00°16€$) (00°0L1$) (00°000°1$) HONNT- S3TVS ATlvd 00°000°000°000°049}°0000°662
%0869 (8°625'81$) 00'0%$ (g8'525'81$) (S1¥10°8%) (8°89¢°G$) (00°0%5'92%) 86¢ - LNVY9 NOILYONA3 NVIANI :aNnd
%0869 (8°625'81$) 00°0% (58°G25'81$) (S1°71L0'8%) (¥8°89¢'5$) (00°0%5'92$) 1NVYS NOILYONA3 NVIANI 00°000°000°000"00€ 0000862
%EY'ES (21°889°12%) 00°0% (21°889'12$) (€8°195'81%) 00°0% (00°002'07$) 262 - (V) 11 31LIL :aNN4
%200 (1L2e$) 00'0$ (1L2e$) (62'969°GL$) 00'0$ (00002°G1$) JONVYIVE ANN4 ONINNIOIAG 00°000°000°000°00%S5°0000° 262
%0€'88 (9v'vE9°12$) 00°0% (9r'v€9°'12$) (¥5°598°2$) 00°0% (00°005'+2$) INNIAIH 11 ITLIL 00°000°000° 000065+ 0000262
%G9'€8 (90°85+'v2$) 00°0% (90°85%'72$) (¥6°265'71$) (#£'€92'69) (00910'68%) 962 - v3dl :aNn4d
%SG9'€8 (90°85+'v2$) 00°0% (90°85%'v2$) (¥6°255'v1$) (7£°€92'6$) (00910'68%) 31VLS VIA A3d a34 00°000°000°000°065+0000°96Z
%00'00L  (00°00S't$) 00°0% (00°005'%$) 00'0$ 00'0$ (00°005'%$) 062 - INVYO SNIMY3d :aNnd
%00°00L  (00°00S‘t$) 00'0$ (00°005't$) 00°0$ 00'0$ (00°005't$) LNVHO TYNOILYOOA Il SNIMY3d 00°000°000°000° 905+ 0000°062
%18°€G (z9'81z'L19) 00'0$ (z9'8Lz'LL$) (8e"182'v1$) (8990L°¢1$) (00°000°2€$) 682 - VSUS/dV3Y :aNN4
%18'€S (z9812'21$) 00°0% (z9812'21$) (8¢°18L'v1$) (89:901°1$) (00°000°2€$) 31VLS VIA A3H @34 00°000°000° 000065+ 0000682
%CL'EY (61°G2€'2S%) 00°0% (61°G2€'2S$) (18'69¢°29%) (99°€v9'07$) (00669'611$) 98z - (V) I I1LIL :aNNd
%ZL'EY (61°62€'25$) 00°0$ (61°52£°25$) (18°69¢°29%) (99°¢¥9°0v$) (00°669°61L$) (V) 1 31LIL-1S VIA a34 00°000°000°000° 065" 0000°982
%¥0°0€ (60°€8+'02$) 00°0$ (60°¢81°02$) (L6991 v9L$) 00°0$ (00°059'v£Z$) 182 - S103rodd vI03dS :aNnd
%9ZVLL-  £9°G/8'6v$ 00'0%$ £9'G/8'67$ (€9°625°c6$) 00'0$ (00°059°€¥$) TVIO34S-IONVIVE ANNA ONINNIOIE 00°000°000°000°00%5°0000° 1 82
%156 (£6°829'65%) 00°0% (£6°829'65%) (20°12€'S51$) 00°0% (00°000°52$) vss3 00°000°000°000°015+°0000°L8Z
%000 12°028°25$ 00'0$ 12°028°25$ (1LZ'028°2S$) 00'0$ 00°0$ AIV-NI"SLNVY9D @3LOM¥1STd ¥3HL0 00°000°000°000°662€"0000° 182
%¥8'L6 (00°005°c)L1$) 00°0% (000051 1L$) (00°005°2$) 00°0% (00°000°9L1$) J1VAIYd/SNOILNEIYINOD 00°000°000°000°0261"0000° 182
%9819 (z9vee'8ees) 00°0% (z9vee'sees) (8e'eL6'orL$) (€5°989'66%) (00°8¥1'58€$) 08Z - T00HOS3Yd 3SINOYd :aNNd
%000 (91°0%) 00°0% (91°0%) (P8°L¥1'S$) 00°0% (00°8¥1'5$) JONVIVE ANNd ONINNID3F 00°000°000°000°00#S"0000°082
%6929 (9t v€z'8€T$) 00'0$ (9r'vez'8e2$) (Y5692 L¥L$) (£5°989'66%) (00°000°08€$) LINVY9D TOOHOSI™d ISINOYd 00°000°000°000°662€"0000°082
png 9, aoueeg jobpng  8oueiqunoug aoueleq alA aleq o] abuey  19b6png 19 uonduosaqg JaquinN JUNo2dYy

abuey ajeq Aq |1eYoQ @oUBIqUINOUT Jo)|I4

€2¢0¢/1E/l

:e)eq@ ol

€2¢0¢/LL

:9)eq wo.4

8oUB[eq 0J9Z Y)M SJUN0DDY 8Aoeu| apnjox3 []

8OUE|BQ 0J9Z UY)IM SJUN0oo. Juld [_] 8oueiquinous aid epnjou| [[] e esdejod Aq [eyoians []

€202-220Z :JeaA [eosld

»xxSONUIAY-NOT LHOdIY QUVOG

ZE# 101}SIQ [00UOS E[[ESUOA



suonendoidde axew ‘Ar3| aiedap 1abpnq

ydope ‘panoidde se 39bpnq uo bulesy - oNI¥YIH 139ANG/ONILITN AYVO9
papasu

J1 'sbuinssw jeuonippe ajnpayds 19bpnq pasodoud 1dope pue mainai ‘sbessaw
126pnq aA1@231 “4ad140 buipisaid 10313 -DNILITN FJTLLININOD 1IDANT
ssauisng Jejnbal - HNILIIIN AYVOS

ssauisnq Jejnbal - HNILIIIN AYVOS

ssauisng Jejnbal - HNILIIIN AYVOSL

ssauisnq Je|nbal - NILITN AYVO9

ssauisng Jejnbal - HNILIIIN AYVOS

ssauisnq Jejnbal - HNILIIIN AYVOS

ssauisng Jejnbal - DNILIIIN AYVOS

UOIJUaAUO) _MDCC< vdaso

ssauisng Jejnbal - DNILIIIN AYVOSL

ssauisng Jenbas -pNILIIIN AYVOS

ssauisng Jenbas -pNILIIIN AYVOSL

SoI1lI0lld pue s|eokL) 10111S1J-U0ISsSasS I0AA pieOd |O00YdS >n_ _uw>>o__ouv \mc_pww_.t
|euolyeziuebuo sejnbal LaesA |edsiy mau jo bunssw isiiy - HNILIIN AdvVO9d

wd oo:g

bunasiy

pieog
buimojjo4

wd 00:§
wd oo:9
wd oo:9
wd oo:9
wd oo:9
wd oo:9
wd oo:9

wd oo:9
wd oo:9

wd oo:9

wd o€:9

Yzoz ‘oz aunr

70T '6 Aep

20T '6 Aep

Yzoz 'gT |udy

Y1zoz 'tz Yuey
Yzoz 'St Atenuqga4
Yzoz 'gT Aenuer
€zoz 7T 19qwadag
€zoz ‘9T JoqwanoN
€zoz 'zT-6 1aquiBnoN
€zoz '6T 19q0120
€zoz 'tz uaquiaydag
€zoz ‘LT 3snbny

€zoz ‘ET AInr

§ 3T1NA3IHDS ONILIIN AIVO0d TO0HDS Y7z-Ezot

10141S1d TOOHDS V1TVONOA

|




#DOUGLAS

EDUCATION SERVICE DISTRICT
LISTEN « LEARN « LEAD

2023-24 Executive Summary

One of the many roles of the Douglas ESD is to provide services to administrators,
teachers, staff and students in our 13 local component school districts.

Douglas ESD administers a number of grants and programs to serve children in
Douglas County schools and beyond. Some Douglas ESD programs offer services
statewide. Others provide programs in Douglas, Josephine, Jackson, Klamath and
Lake counties. Additional employees in Jackson County provide direct services to
preschool children.

In adapting our services to meet the priorities identified annually by superinten-
dents, we have helped boost mental health services for students and increase
preschool enroliment. Virtual school options have been added to better serve fam-
ilies, increasing the count of schools from 45 to 48. We have also assisted with
recruiting teachers and helped expand CTE programs. Douglas ESD is dedicated
to helping our component school districts provide students access to the same
quality education and learning tools available in metropolitan areas.

School District Support ¢ Local Service Plan

Special Needs Services and Education/Instructional
Behavioral Support Services
¢ Speech Language Therapy Program « Instructional Services Coordination
* Low Incidence Itinerant/Consultative Services « Instructional Technology Support
* Nursing Services * Secondary Transitions Support
* Program for Vision/Hearing Impaired * Data Collections Support
¢ School Psychologists * Registration of Home Schooled Children
* Special Education Administration Support * Basic Attendance
* Complex Needs Classroom (CNC) « District Test Coordination
* Regional Autism Support * Regional Educator Network
 Transition Network » Safe Routes to School
* Special Ed Evaluation Consultation and Support ¢ Teacher Recruitment
¢ Behavior Svcs Coordination/Intervention Specialist ¢ Technical Assistance
* Behavior Support Services

General Fund Expenditures by Area

School Improvement Services: $986,200
Technology: $638,275

(541) 440-4777
www.douglasesd.k12.or.us

1409 NE Diamond Lake Blvd. Suite 110
Roseburg, OR 97470

Analicia Nicholson, Superintendent

Douglas Education
Service District serves

1 SCHOOL
DISTRICTS

48 SCHOOLS
13,000 STUDENTS

Technology and
Administrative Services

* Network Services

« Site Based IT Services

« Digital Curriculum

* Video Surveillance

¢ Desktop Support

¢ Telephone Systems

* Human Resource Services

¢ Communications

¢ Business Services

* Courier - Equipment & Kit Delivery
 Print Services

 Electronic Information & Design

SCHOOL DISTRICTS
Douglas County

* North Douglas ¢ Winston/Dillard

* Yoncalla ¢ South Umpqua
* Elkton * Riddle

e Oakland ¢ Days Creek

e Sutherlin e Camas Valley
* Roseburg ¢ Glendale

* Glide



Mission of an Education Service District

To assist school districts and the Department of Education in achieving Oregon’s educational goals by providing
equitable, high quality, cost-effective and locally responsive educational services at a regional level.

Goals of the
Douglas County

Superintendents

* 2022-2023 focus areas: Facilities
Improvement, Recruit & Retain
Certified/Classified Staff, Student
Learning Promising practices

¢ Expand Behavioral Intervention
across K-12

* Continue to support Early Childhood
Initiatives

* Increase career pathways

- 2022-23 General Fund Expenditures of
opportunities for secondary students
including Career and Technical Tax and SSF Revenue

Education, increased electives and

alternative learning opportunities $6,764,619

* Expand teacher recruitment, retention
and training efforts across Douglas
County

Contracts & Grants

Early Learning

m Speech Therapy

 Flow thru to
Districts

= Network Services

= Autism, OT, PT

M Instructional

Services
¢ South Central Oregon Early Learning Hub = E/ ECSE
Evaluations
* Kindergarten Partnership Innovation (KPI) H Complex Needs
and Prenatal to Third Grade (P-3) Classroom
H Nursing

* Take Root (Parenting Hub)

* EI/ECSE Regjonal Services

* EI/ECSE for Douglas & Jackson County
* Care Connections & Education (CCR&R)

M Special Education
Coordination

B Communication
Services

* Business Champions for Kids B Substitute Services

m School Psych
Contracts & Grants chool Psyc
M Behavior Systems
Support
= Courier Service

* Oregon Technology Access Program (OTAP)

* Regional & Statewide Services for
Students with Orthopedic

Impairments (RSOI) m Digital Curriculum

* Perkins Grant Coordination m Digital Imaging

¢ Juvenile Dept. Education Program

* Therapeutic Learning Center 50



:
]
® = 8
5 Slo§| = Csi/TsI| CTE | ENs | Hss | SIA AI::::V
S cf| 5| < g o e . e . o o e . e
= Proposed Activity o .g g @ ; 3| Activity | Activity |Activity| Activity | Activity Budget
P f= " o 3 2 2 o S Budget | Budget |Budget| Budget | Budget (23-24)
£ 5 2| T o &= (23-24) | (23-24) |(23-24)| (23-24) | (23-24)
o £ = o o § 38 (Autosum)
= = w w wll vl o Nl B |3
© [ - = =] X 0 = =
o o [ [ Ol | wl| i Il 1O
--___|Total Allocation 2023-24: - - - - - - - - $92,379.75 $0.00| $699.78| $131,944.54| $288,312.07| $513,336.14
- Total Budgeted Amounts (Autosum): - - - - - -- - - $92,379.75 $0.00( $699.78| $131,944.54| $288,312.07| $513,336.14
- Unbudgeted (Autocalculate): - -- -- -- - -- -- - $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
S1 Sample 1.5 Equity/Di STF H&S 111 $3,250.00 $2,500.00 $65,000.00| $70,750.00
- Indirect/Administration - - -- - - - - 690 $1,600.00] $1,600.00
Implement AVID program (7-12) CLO PL 640 $22,260.00 $22,260.00
CTE Supplies M98 CTE ESF 460 $89,684.54 $89,684.54
Hire a Dean of Students fulltime 1 Other: WRE 113 $80,000.00| $80,000.00
Dean of Students benefits WRE 2XX $36,500.00] $36,500.00
Hire a K-6 Transition Specialist 0.5 Other: WRE 113 $25,000.00] $25,000.00
K-6 Transition Specialist benefits WRE 2XX $9,000.00f $9,000.00
Implement a K-6 Literacy Camp 1T 111 $20,000.00f $20,000.00
Literacy Camp Supplies T 4XX $4,722.75 $10,000.00| $14,722.75
Elementary school After School Club 112 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Elementary school After School Club 4XX $10,000.00 $10,000.00
Math Intervention Specialist 1 Supports WRE 112 $20,000.00f $20,000.00
Math Intervention Specialist benefits WRE 2XX $7,500.00] $7,500.00
Dual Credit Coordinator 0.3 Other: WRE 113 $15,000.00f $15,000.00
Dual Credit Coordinator benefits WRE 2XX $7,500.00] $7,500.00
High School Summer School 111 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
IA trainings TRN 34X $699.78 $699.78
School Counselor 1 Supports H&S 13X $20,000.00] $20,000.00
After school coordinator/Community 1 Other: 112 $19,154.00 $19,154.00
Attendance Monitor benefits 2XX $7,503.00 $7,503.00
AVID stipend for grades 4-6 (3K) 0.2| General: 111  $3,000.00 $3,000.00
Summer Work Crew Careers Training 0.2| Supports 112 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Music part time at the elementary 0.4|Arts: Fine WRE 111 $36,212.07| $36,212.07
Intervention Strategies for reading AXX $8,000.00 $8,000.00




Yoncalla School District # 32

150 Days
x 2023-2024 STUDENT CALENDAR
JULY 2023 AUGUST 2023 SEPTEMBER 2023
M T W | TH F M T W | TH F M T W | TH F
3 H 5 6 7 1 2 3 4
10 ( 11 | 12 ) 13 | 14 7 8 9 10 | 11 H 5 6 7 8
17 1 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 14 | 15| 16 17 | 18 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15
24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 21 [ 22| 23| 24 | 25 18 [ 19 | 20 | 21 | 22
31 28 [ 29 | 30 | 31 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29
4 16
OCTOBER 2023 NOVEMBER 2023 DECEMBER 2023
M T W | TH F M T W | TH F M T W | TH F
2 3 4 5 6 1 2 | PT
9 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 6 7 8 9 H 4 5 6 7 8
16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 13 | 14 | 15 16 | 17 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15
23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 20 | 24 | 22 H | 24 18 [ 19 | 20 | 21 | 22
30 | 31 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 H|26] 27| 28] 29
18 17 8
JANUARY 2024 FEBRUARY 2024 MARCH 2024
M T W | TH F M T W | TH F M T W | TH F
H 2 3 4 5 1 M M
8 9 |10 11 | M 5 6 7 8 9 4 5 6 7 8
H 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 12 | 13 | 14 15 | 16 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 15
22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 H 20| 21 | 22 | 23 18 [ 19 | 20 | 21 | 22
29 | 30 | 31 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29
19 17 12
APRIL 2024 MAY 2024 JUNE 2024
M T W | TH F M T W | TH F M T W | TH F
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 M 3 4 5 | ER
8 9 10 | 11 | PT 6 7 8 9 10 10 | 11 ) 12| 13 | 14
15 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 13 | 14 | 15 16 | 17 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21
22 (23| 24| 25| M 20 [ 21| 22 | 23 | 24 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28
29 | 30 H [28 [ 29 | 30 | &y
18 17 : 4
First day of school Last day of school, Seniors Last day of school, K-11
Aug. 28, 2023 May 28, 2024 June 6, 2023
Parent-Teacher Conferences Make-up Days Graduation
11/3/2023, 4/12/2024 1/12/24, 2/2/2024, 3/1/2024 May 31, 2024
4/26/2024, 5/3/2024

Quarter End Dates
Q1-October 26, 2023, Q2-January 25. 2024, Q3-April 4, 2024, Q4-June 6, 2024




	February 16, 2023 Board Packet P!
	February 16, 2023 Board packet, p2
	February 16, 2023 Board Packet P3

